
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, March 17th, 2022 approximately 4:45 pm
Minnesota Transitions Charter School District Office
2872, 26th Avenue South, Minneapolis, MN 55406

Zoom Link

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 13D.021, the Board Chair and Legal Counsel have
determined that requiring complete in-person attendance at Board Meetings is not practical or
prudent due to the continuing health pandemic.  In light of this decision, some members of the

Board may be attending the meeting via interactive technology, and members of the public may
similarly monitor the meeting via interactive technology.  Some or all of the Board will be in

attendance at the regular location, and members of the public may also attend in-person, should
they so choose.

1. Call to order

2. MTCS Mission Statement
We are a student-centered learning community that inspires and supports all learners
to achieve excellence through equitable, relevant learning experiences.

3. Roll call and noting of quorum (Roll by Voice - 8 current members, 5 constitutes
quorum - Role call and Voting to be completed in the following order:

a. Ismail Adam
b. Terry Brown
c. Tyler Frankhouse
d. KiloMarie Granda

e. Martin Lukaszewski
f. Mohamed Mahad Mire
g. Alinasir Samatar
h. Rebecca Selander

4. Conflict of Interest (Policy #210)
Are there any members of the board possessing a conflict of interest on any of the
Agenda items listed. Please signify as to which item where a conflict of interest exists.

5. Approval of agenda
Motion to approve the agenda (as written or with the following changes…)

6. Strategic Planning Committee

7. Open forum/public comment (Board Policy #206)

8. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of the February 24th Regular Meeting Minutes
b. Approval of the March 3rd Board of Directors Work Session Minutes

MTCS Academic Community 2872 26 th Avenue South, Minneapolis, MN 55406 | MTCS.org | 612.722.9013

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85906173009?pwd=eWFFWjZVUXl6ZC9ma0dDaEtSdzQ0UT09
https://eadn-wc02-3247921.nxedge.io/cdn/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/210-1-Conflict-of-Interest-for-Board-Members.pdf
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wdyFnSmwp9MOEM84pNeX0A_Petx1CGjn?usp=sharing
https://eadn-wc02-3247921.nxedge.io/cdn/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/206-Public-Participation-in-School-Board-Meetings.pdf
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BkKkTvwsayLXMW1cIR3wTAyC0O7RZeEbiOjOIENCDi0/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vfVLEOUgAgNF5Hte14Gn__2zqKaQim8e_nGkDx-5zx4/edit?usp=sharing


c. Approval of the March 15th Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
d. Approval of Accounts Payable
e. HR resignations, terminations, new hires

Motion to accept Consent agenda as written (or with the following changes…)

9. Reports - School Community/Building Leaders - Banaadir Elementary - Khaleef
Warsame

10. Reports - Board
a. Board Chair Report
b. Financial Report
c. Executive Director's Report
d. Board Committee Reports

a. Compensation
b. Academic
c. Diversity and Equity
d. Technology
e. Marketing

11. Action Items
a. Appointment of new Board of Directors Teacher Member

Motion to appoint Sara Roberts to the Board of Directors as a teacher member
for the open term ending in 2024.

b. K-5 Planning Principal for Minnesota Virtual Schools
Motion to approve the creation of the position of K-5 Planning Principal as a
part of Minnesota Virtual School. Job Description

c. MTCS Leadership Succession Plan
Motion to approve the MTCS Leadership Succession Plan.

d. Masking Policy Feedback Data
Motion to relax masking policies approved in August 2021 and allow masking
to be optional at MTCS on X/X.  (If no change, no motion must be made)
added 3/14

12. Discussions
a. Interview dates/times
b. Upcoming Meetings:

i. March 31,2022 at 5PM (Special Meeting - SI/ED Interview Selection)
ii. SI/ED interviews TBD
iii. April 28, 2022 at 4:45PM (Regular Meeting)

c.  Superintendent candidate review prior to 3/31 Added 3/15

13. Adjournment

MTCS Academic Community 2872 26 th Avenue South, Minneapolis, MN 55406 | MTCS.org | 612.722.9013

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1N960nPDvuUjolXXs9cZfFAUE1M0ruH-EspH1qH-rSh8/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DLXg_nd10CkpVsZu7plKkkUplu-Pd1WL/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VS4DV-l6nsAsTSPbNEmZd9ulBkA_QUqR/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=102484849832601099381&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1uOEsldFYxx-mBxRrIJgo3c3L0vcJbwoSDzKpoLKMZkw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Jc6m7Aop4nnh3UTzDGkp2w1w3V9pY8363sFToKLvK9k/edit?usp=sharing


P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

5

3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
:5

6
:0

1

r_
a
p
_
p
ym

tr
e
g
2

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

S
 C

H
A

R
T

E
R

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

 b
y
 B

a
n

k
 a

n
d

 C
h

e
c

k

P
a
y
/V

o
id

D
a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
ri

n
t

R
e
c
o

n
V

o
id

T
a
x
 C

la
s
s

B
a
n

k
B

a
tc

h
C

h
e
c
k
 N

o
P

a
y
 T

y
p

e
P

m
t 

N
o

G
rp

C
o

d
e

R
c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

1
5
7
.5

0
0
2
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
8
3

W
ir
e

1
0
0
5

1
F

U
R

T
H

E
R

N
o

9
0
5
.0

7
0
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
8
4

W
ir
e

1
0
0
5

1
F

U
R

T
H

E
R

N
o

1
,0

5
0
.8

5
0
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
8
5

W
ir
e

1
0
0
5

1
F

U
R

T
H

E
R

N
o

11
8
,7

5
6
.0

7
0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
8
6

W
ir
e

1
5
5
4

1
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

N
o

1
,9

5
2
.2

0
0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
8
7

W
ir
e

2
8
4
8

1
M

N
 C

H
IL

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 P
Y

M
T

 C
T

R
N

o

2
0
,2

1
5
.8

3
0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
8
8

W
ir
e

2
8
5
5

1
M

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

N
o

1
8
,9

4
7
.2

7
0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
8
9

W
ir
e

3
1
4
7

1
P

E
R

A
N

o

6
2
,6

5
8
.8

6
0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
9
0

W
ir
e

3
8
3
6

1
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
 R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
o

2
5
1
.5

0
0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
9
1

W
ir
e

4
4
7
8

1
T

X
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

N
o

1
,6

0
4
.2

8
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
9
2

W
ir
e

1
5
5
4

1
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

N
o

2
7
3
.8

1
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
9
3

W
ir
e

2
8
5
5

1
M

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

N
o

8
4
1
.7

6
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
9
4

W
ir
e

3
8
3
6

1
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
 R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
o

3
,5

7
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
2
6

W
ir
e

2
9
6
7

1
N

A
V

IG
A

T
E

 C
A

R
E

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

 L
L
C

N
o

3
,8

4
2
.5

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
2
7

W
ir
e

2
9
6
7

1
N

A
V

IG
A

T
E

 C
A

R
E

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

 L
L
C

N
o

3
5
3
.8

7
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
2
8

W
ir
e

3
6
0
2

1
S

P
R

IN
T

N
o

5
9
2
.4

2
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
2
9

W
ir
e

3
9
2
4

1
U

S
 B

A
N

K
N

o

2
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
0

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

2
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
1

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

2
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
2

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
3

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

4
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
4

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

1
2
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
5

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

3
6
,0

2
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
6

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

1
5
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
7

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

1
9
,3

9
5
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
8

W
ir
e

4
3
2
5

1
C

O
H

E
R

E
N

T
 B

U
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
N

o

1
6
0
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
3
9

W
ir
e

4
4
0
8

1
S

C
H

O
O

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

N
o

1
,9

2
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
4
0

W
ir
e

4
5
7
0

1
R

Y
A

N
 S

IM
O

N
N

o

5
5
,1

7
6
.7

6
0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
7
7

W
ir
e

3
8
3
6

1
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
 R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
o

9
0
8
.7

3
0
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
7
8

W
ir
e

1
0
0
5

1
F

U
R

T
H

E
R

N
o

2
,3

3
5
.4

0
0
2
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
7
9

W
ir
e

1
0
0
5

1
F

U
R

T
H

E
R

N
o

1
0
4
,5

9
8
.0

7
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
8
0

W
ir
e

1
5
5
4

1
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

N
o

1
,9

5
2
.2

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
8
1

W
ir
e

2
8
4
8

1
M

N
 C

H
IL

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 P
Y

M
T

 C
T

R
N

o

1
8
,8

0
5
.2

6
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
8
2

W
ir
e

2
8
5
5

1
M

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

N
o

1
9
,2

4
5
.2

9
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
8
3

W
ir
e

3
1
4
7

1
P

E
R

A
N

o

5
1
,3

6
1
.8

9
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
8
4

W
ir
e

3
8
3
6

1
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
 R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
o

2
5
1
.5

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
8
5

W
ir
e

4
4
7
8

1
T

X
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

N
o

5
8
,5

1
2
.3

2
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
5
1
8

W
ir
e

3
8
3
6

1
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
 R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
o

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
3
6

W
ir
e

1
6
7
7

1
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 L

L
C

N
o

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
3
7

W
ir
e

1
6
7
7

1
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 L

L
C

N
o



P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

5

3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
:5

6
:0

1

r_
a
p
_
p
ym

tr
e
g
2

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

S
 C

H
A

R
T

E
R

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

 b
y
 B

a
n

k
 a

n
d

 C
h

e
c

k

P
a
y
/V

o
id

D
a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
ri

n
t

R
e
c
o

n
V

o
id

T
a
x
 C

la
s
s

B
a
n

k
B

a
tc

h
C

h
e
c
k
 N

o
P

a
y
 T

y
p

e
P

m
t 

N
o

G
rp

C
o

d
e

R
c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
3
8

W
ir
e

1
6
7
7

1
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 L

L
C

N
o

1
2
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
3
9

W
ir
e

2
6
9
1

1
M

D
E

-M
C

IS
 A

c
c
t 
6
2
1
8
9
2

N
o

5
,7

8
0
.3

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
0

W
ir
e

4
3
1
2

1
C

H
O

IC
E

 B
A

N
K

N
o

1
5
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
1

W
ir
e

4
4
0
8

1
S

C
H

O
O

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

N
o

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
2

W
ir
e

1
0
6
1

1
G

O
O

G
L
E

N
o

1
6
0
,0

1
2
.0

3
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
3

W
ir
e

1
7
9
8

1
B

L
U

E
 C

R
O

S
S

 B
L
U

E
 S

H
IE

L
D

 O
F

 M
N

N
o

1
0
,3

5
5
.5

8
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
4

W
ir
e

2
2
8
2

1
D

E
LT

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 P

L
A

N
 O

F
 M

N
N

o

9
,5

5
3
.0

2
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
5

W
ir
e

3
6
7
5

1
S

U
N

 L
IF

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

N
o

1
,5

7
8
.7

4
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
6

W
ir
e

3
6
7
5

1
S

U
N

 L
IF

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

N
o

6
5
4
.6

8
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
7

W
ir
e

3
9
1
8

1
U

P
S

N
o

1
,7

3
0
.8

2
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
8

W
ir
e

3
9
1
8

1
U

P
S

N
o

4
6
9
.6

7
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
4
9

W
ir
e

3
9
1
8

1
U

P
S

N
o

1
3
4
.6

2
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
5
0

W
ir
e

3
9
1
8

1
U

P
S

N
o

2
2
7
.1

2
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
5
1

W
ir
e

4
3
1
2

1
C

H
O

IC
E

 B
A

N
K

N
o

1
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
5
5
2

W
ir
e

4
5
5
1

1
P

O
S

T
A

L
IA

N
o

(3
,8

8
7
.3

2
)

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

V
B

7
2
9
9

9
4
6
5
8

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
6
1

1
S

C
A

N
S

O
M

 P
U

B
L
IS

H
E

R
S

Y
e
s

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
2
9

9
4
6
7
7

C
h
e
c
k

11
0
3

1
C

A
R

L
S

O
N

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

Y
e
s

3
2
.1

8
0
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
0

9
4
6
7
8

C
h
e
c
k

3
1
2
7

1
J
O

S
H

U
A

 M
 P

A
Y

N
E

Y
e
s

3
,5

8
8
.5

2
0
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
2

9
4
6
7
9

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
6
5

1
N

IM
O

 M
O

H
A

M
U

D
Y
e
s

2
0
0
.0

0
0
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
1

9
4
6
8
0

C
h
e
c
k

3
7
9
6

1
T

H
R

E
E

 R
IV

E
R

S
 P

A
R

K
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
Y
e
s

(2
0
0
.0

0
)

0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
1

9
4
6
8
0

C
h
e
c
k

3
7
9
6

1
T

H
R

E
E

 R
IV

E
R

S
 P

A
R

K
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
Y
e
s

3
8
0
.1

0
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
5

9
4
6
8
1

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
5

1
C

IN
T

A
S

Y
e
s

6
0
2
.4

8
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
6

9
4
6
8
2

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
7

1
C

IN
T

A
S

 O
H

IO
Y
e
s

8
,5

5
5
.9

5
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
7

9
4
6
8
3

C
h
e
c
k

1
4
0
2

1
C

K
C

 G
O

O
D

 F
O

O
D

Y
e
s

9
4
.1

0
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
4

9
4
6
8
4

C
h
e
c
k

1
2
6
0

1
C

U
L
L
IG

A
N

 B
O

T
T

L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

Y
e
s

4
8
0
.1

0
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
3

9
4
6
8
5

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
2
0

1
E

 F
R

IE
D

M
A

N
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
Y
e
s

1
,0

4
7
.0

0
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
1

9
4
6
8
6

C
h
e
c
k

4
1
9
5

1
E

M
P

O
W

E
R

 U
Y
e
s

2
3
,5

8
1
.9

2
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
8

9
4
6
8
7

C
h
e
c
k

2
0
4
0

1
F

IR
S

T
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
, 
L
L
C

Y
e
s

4
2
3
.3

6
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
3
9

9
4
6
8
8

C
h
e
c
k

3
1
0
1

1
P

A
R

, 
IN

C
.

Y
e
s

3
,8

8
7
.3

2
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
4

9
4
6
8
9

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
6
1

1
S

C
A

N
S

O
M

 P
U

B
L
IS

H
E

R
S

Y
e
s

4
9
2
.9

1
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
2

9
4
6
9
0

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
5
5

1
S

T
A

P
L
E

S
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

Y
e
s

9
,2

1
2
.5

8
0
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
0

9
4
6
9
1

C
h
e
c
k

3
8
9
9

1
U

N
IV

 L
U

T
H

E
R

A
N

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 O
F

 H
O

P
E

Y
e
s

1
,1

4
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
4

9
4
6
9
2

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
2
9

1
A

D
R

IA
N

 P
U

B
L
IC

 S
C

H
O

O
L
S

Y
e
s

5
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
7

9
4
6
9
3

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
0
7

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 R
E

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Y
e
s

1
4
7
.2

5
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
0

9
4
6
9
4

C
h
e
c
k

2
7
6
0

1
A

N
D

R
E

A
 M

IL
L
E

R
Y
e
s

3
5
3
.2

6
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
5

9
4
6
9
5

C
h
e
c
k

11
0
4

1
C

A
R

O
L
IN

A
 B

IO
L
O

G
IC

A
L
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

.
Y
e
s

9
2
.5

6
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
6

9
4
6
9
6

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
5

1
C

IN
T

A
S

Y
e
s

6
6
3
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
7

9
4
6
9
7

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
7

1
C

IN
T

A
S

 O
H

IO
Y
e
s

11
,7

7
9
.4

5
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
8

9
4
6
9
8

C
h
e
c
k

1
4
0
2

1
C

K
C

 G
O

O
D

 F
O

O
D

Y
e
s



P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

5

3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
:5

6
:0

1

r_
a
p
_
p
ym

tr
e
g
2

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

S
 C

H
A

R
T

E
R

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

 b
y
 B

a
n

k
 a

n
d

 C
h

e
c

k

P
a
y
/V

o
id

D
a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
ri

n
t

R
e
c
o

n
V

o
id

T
a
x
 C

la
s
s

B
a
n

k
B

a
tc

h
C

h
e
c
k
 N

o
P

a
y
 T

y
p

e
P

m
t 

N
o

G
rp

C
o

d
e

R
c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
3
6
1

9
4
6
9
9

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
6
8

1
D

A
O

N
N

A
 L

E
W

IS
Y
e
s

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
4
9

9
4
7
0
0

C
h
e
c
k

1
7
3
6

1
F

O
R

U
M

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Y
e
s

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
0

9
4
7
0
1

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
6
7

1
L
E

A
N

N
A

 B
R

O
W

N
Y
e
s

(5
0
.0

0
)

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
0

9
4
7
0
1

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
6
7

1
L
E

A
N

N
A

 B
R

O
W

N
Y
e
s

1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
8

9
4
7
0
2

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
1
2

1
P

A
T

R
IC

K
 B

R
O

W
N

Y
e
s

3
4
.0

5
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
1

9
4
7
0
3

C
h
e
c
k

3
3
8
1

1
R

S
 E

D
E

N
Y
e
s

2
4
7
.5

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
2

9
4
7
0
4

C
h
e
c
k

3
4
9
2

1
S

E
N

T
IE

N
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
C

A
R

E
 I
N

C
Y
e
s

7
5
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
9

9
4
7
0
5

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
6
6

1
S

H
A

 D
O

R
, 
L
L
C

Y
e
s

9
8
5
.8

2
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
5

9
4
7
0
6

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
5
5

1
S

T
A

P
L
E

S
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

Y
e
s

1
5
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
6

9
4
7
0
7

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
9
4

1
T

H
E

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 B
A

N
C

Y
e
s

3
2
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
5
3

9
4
7
0
8

C
h
e
c
k

4
2
9
6

1
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 P
L
U

S
Y
e
s

2
8
0
.6

4
0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
2

9
4
7
0
9

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
5

1
C

IN
T

A
S

Y
e
s

2
1
,2

2
5
.0

0
0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
9

9
4
7
1
0

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
6
9

1
C

IT
Y

 V
IE

W
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

Y
e
s

9
,1

5
3
.4

1
0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
7

9
4
7
11

C
h
e
c
k

4
3
5
9

1
H

E
W

L
E

T
T

-P
A

C
K

A
R

D
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
O

.
Y
e
s

1
6
6
.6

7
0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
3

9
4
7
1
2

C
h
e
c
k

1
5
5
9

1
IS

C
O

R
P

Y
e
s

2
0
0
.0

0
0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
6

9
4
7
1
3

C
h
e
c
k

4
2
5
3

1
N

IK
K

I 
D

IV
IR

G
IL

IO
Y
e
s

3
,8

7
2
.6

5
0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
4

9
4
7
1
4

C
h
e
c
k

3
3
8
6

1
R

U
P

P
, A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 
S

Q
U

IR
E

S
 &

 W
A

L
D

Y
e
s

0
.0

0
0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
8

9
4
7
1
5

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
0
8

1
S

C
H

O
O

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

Y
e
s

1
,4

8
7
.5

0
0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
6
5

9
4
7
1
6

C
h
e
c
k

3
7
1
2

1
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
 O

N
 C

A
L
L

Y
e
s

1
3
6
.4

3
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
0
0

9
4
7
1
7

C
h
e
c
k

1
5
6
2

1
1
0
0
0
 P

E
T

A
L
S

 L
L
C

Y
e
s

8
2
,0

3
3
.8

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
0
1

9
4
7
1
8

C
h
e
c
k

1
5
6
3

1
11

3
0
 L

L
C

Y
e
s

2
,4

5
1
.2

8
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
0
2

9
4
7
1
9

C
h
e
c
k

1
6
1
6

1
A

F
L
A

C
Y
e
s

3
9
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
2
2

9
4
7
2
0

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
0
7

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 R
E

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Y
e
s

3
,2

9
0
.0

2
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
9
5

9
4
7
2
1

C
h
e
c
k

1
0
8
3

1
C

A
P

E
R

N
A

U
M

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
Y

Y
e
s

5
8
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
3
9
6

9
4
7
2
2

C
h
e
c
k

11
0
2

1
C

A
R

L
S

O
N

 P
R

IN
T

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Y
e
s

9
5
.8

4
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
3
9
7

9
4
7
2
3

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
5

1
C

IN
T

A
S

Y
e
s

3
5
6
.2

6
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
3
9
8

9
4
7
2
4

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
7

1
C

IN
T

A
S

 O
H

IO
Y
e
s

6
6
1
.2

3
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
0
3

9
4
7
2
5

C
h
e
c
k

1
6
5
6

1
C

O
M

C
A

S
T

Y
e
s

1
2
,6

5
0
.1

2
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
11

9
4
7
2
6

C
h
e
c
k

3
1
0
4

1
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 P

A
R

K
 P

L
A

C
E

Y
e
s

4
5
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
2
0

9
4
7
2
7

C
h
e
c
k

4
3
2
3

1
G

A
R

N
E

R
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

Y
e
s

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
2
5

9
4
7
2
8

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
7
1

1
J
E

L
IS

A
 B

U
R

N
S

Y
e
s

1
6
4
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
1
5

9
4
7
2
9

C
h
e
c
k

3
3
3
8

1
J
E

R
R

O
N

 R
IL

E
Y

Y
e
s

1
2
8
.7

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
0
4

9
4
7
3
0

C
h
e
c
k

1
7
8
6

1
L
U

C
A

S
 B

L
A

N
D

Y
e
s

1
,3

4
4
.4

9
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
0
5

9
4
7
3
1

C
h
e
c
k

2
6
4
5

1
M

A
R

S
D

E
N

 B
L
D

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 L

L
C

Y
e
s

3
7
8
.2

5
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
2
3

9
4
7
3
2

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
4
1

1
M

E
T

L
IF

E
Y
e
s

5
8
7
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
0
6

9
4
7
3
3

C
h
e
c
k

2
7
5
3

1
M

ID
W

E
S

T
 P

E
S

T
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I
N

C
Y
e
s

2
,4

1
5
.6

3
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
0
7

9
4
7
3
4

C
h
e
c
k

2
7
7
1

1
M

IN
N

E
A

P
O

L
IS

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

Y
e
s

1
7
9
,4

3
1
.5

2
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
0
8

9
4
7
3
5

C
h
e
c
k

2
7
8
9

1
M

IN
N

E
H

A
H

A
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 L

L
C

Y
e
s

7
,2

7
9
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
0
9

9
4
7
3
6

C
h
e
c
k

2
8
8
9

1
M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 U

I 
F

U
N

D
Y
e
s



P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

5

3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
:5

6
:0

1

r_
a
p
_
p
ym

tr
e
g
2

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

S
 C

H
A

R
T

E
R

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

 b
y
 B

a
n

k
 a

n
d

 C
h

e
c

k

P
a
y
/V

o
id

D
a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
ri

n
t

R
e
c
o

n
V

o
id

T
a
x
 C

la
s
s

B
a
n

k
B

a
tc

h
C

h
e
c
k
 N

o
P

a
y
 T

y
p

e
P

m
t 

N
o

G
rp

C
o

d
e

R
c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

1
9
0
.8

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
1
0

9
4
7
3
7

C
h
e
c
k

2
9
6
8

1
N

C
S

 P
E

A
R

S
O

N
, 
IN

C
Y
e
s

5
8
8
.7

6
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
2
1

9
4
7
3
8

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
0
3

1
P

R
A

IR
IE

 E
D

G
E

Y
e
s

2
4
4
.2

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
1
2

9
4
7
3
9

C
h
e
c
k

3
2
3
3

1
P

R
O

-E
D

Y
e
s

4
3
5
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
1
3

9
4
7
4
0

C
h
e
c
k

3
2
9
0

1
R

E
A

D
 N

A
T

U
R

A
L
LY

Y
e
s

4
,9

5
7
.2

2
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
1
4

9
4
7
4
1

C
h
e
c
k

3
3
1
7

1
R

E
P

U
B

L
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 #

8
9
4

Y
e
s

1
0
4
.5

8
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
1
9

9
4
7
4
2

C
h
e
c
k

4
1
2
6

1
R

IT
E

W
A

Y
Y
e
s

1
6
4
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
1
7

9
4
7
4
3

C
h
e
c
k

3
9
9
8

1
R

O
D

N
E

Y
 W

A
T

T
S

Y
e
s

1
5
.0

0
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
3
9
9

9
4
7
4
4

C
h
e
c
k

1
4
5
3

1
S

H
A

N
N

O
N

 D
U

N
N

Y
e
s

9
6
.9

8
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
2
4

9
4
7
4
5

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
5
4

1
S

T
E

R
IC

Y
C

L
E

, 
IN

C
Y
e
s

3
,1

6
6
.2

5
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
1
6

9
4
7
4
6

C
h
e
c
k

3
7
1
2

1
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
 O

N
 C

A
L
L

Y
e
s

4
4
3
.5

5
0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
1
8

9
4
7
4
7

C
h
e
c
k

4
0
9
2

1
X

C
E

L
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
Y
e
s

3
3
5
.0

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
4
4

9
4
7
4
8

C
h
e
c
k

2
1
0
0

1
A

U
T

IS
M

 S
O

C
IE

T
Y

 O
F

 M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

Y
e
s

2
2
5
.9

9
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
0

9
4
7
4
9

C
h
e
c
k

4
1
6
1

1
B

R
E

T
T

 A
L
B

IN
Y
e
s

3
6
5
.1

5
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
4
1

9
4
7
5
0

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
5

1
C

IN
T

A
S

Y
e
s

11
,2

9
1
.7

4
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
4
2

9
4
7
5
1

C
h
e
c
k

1
4
0
2

1
C

K
C

 G
O

O
D

 F
O

O
D

Y
e
s

1
0
,3

7
9
.0

3
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
4
5

9
4
7
5
2

C
h
e
c
k

2
1
3
3

1
E

M
C

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

Y
e
s

2
9
,2

8
9
.4

4
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
3

9
4
7
5
3

C
h
e
c
k

4
2
3
7

1
G

R
E

 1
8
0
 E

A
S

T
 F

IF
T

H
 L

L
C

Y
e
s

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
4
3

9
4
7
5
4

C
h
e
c
k

1
5
1
3

1
IM

A
G

IN
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
Y
e
s

2
3
1
.5

3
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
5

9
4
7
5
5

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
4
4

1
K

A
IT

L
IN

 C
O

M
F

O
R

T
Y
e
s

4
,2

8
0
.2

2
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
8

9
4
7
5
6

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
3
7

1
M

A
R

C
O

Y
e
s

1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
4
6

9
4
7
5
7

C
h
e
c
k

2
6
3
6

1
M

A
R

C
O

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
Y
e
s

2
1
,6

5
7
.0

4
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
1

9
4
7
5
8

C
h
e
c
k

4
1
7
1

1
M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
Y

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

R
P

Y
e
s

5
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
2

9
4
7
5
9

C
h
e
c
k

4
1
7
3

1
M

O
A

C
 M

A
L
L
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
Y
e
s

1
6
8
.5

5
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
4
7

9
4
7
6
0

C
h
e
c
k

3
0
4
2

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
Y
e
s

2
0
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
4
8

9
4
7
6
1

C
h
e
c
k

3
4
2
9

1
S

C
H

L
E

N
N

E
R

 W
E

N
N

E
R

 &
 C

O
Y
e
s

1
7
3
,7

2
1
.7

9
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
6

9
4
7
6
2

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
5
5

1
S

T
A

P
L
E

S
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

Y
e
s

7
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
4

9
4
7
6
3

C
h
e
c
k

4
2
9
6

1
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 P
L
U

S
Y
e
s

2
1
0
.0

6
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
7

9
4
7
6
4

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
6
5

1
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
Y
e
s

6
,6

3
4
.3

7
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

Y
e
s

V
B

7
4
4
9

9
4
7
6
5

C
h
e
c
k

4
0
9
2

1
X

C
E

L
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
Y
e
s

9
6
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
1

9
4
7
6
6

C
h
e
c
k

1
5
7
4

1
A

 C
H

A
N

C
E

 T
O

 G
R

O
W

Y
e
s

2
4
,5

1
5
.1

6
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
2

9
4
7
6
7

C
h
e
c
k

2
0
4
1

1
C

A
D

Y
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
Y
e
s

1
5
,2

0
2
.6

9
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
5
9

9
4
7
6
8

C
h
e
c
k

11
3
1

1
C

E
N

T
E

R
P

O
IN

T
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
Y
e
s

11
,9

11
.8

8
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
0

9
4
7
6
9

C
h
e
c
k

1
4
0
2

1
C

K
C

 G
O

O
D

 F
O

O
D

Y
e
s

6
9
.5

9
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
3

9
4
7
7
0

C
h
e
c
k

2
7
7
1

1
M

IN
N

E
A

P
O

L
IS

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

Y
e
s

2
4
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
5

9
4
7
7
1

C
h
e
c
k

4
2
9
6

1
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 P
L
U

S
Y
e
s

1
0
9
.5

0
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
4

9
4
7
7
2

C
h
e
c
k

3
8
4
4

1
T

R
E

P
A

N
IE

R
 M

A
C

G
IL

L
IS

 B
A

T
T

IN
A

Y
e
s

3
6
8
.4

0
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
7
5

9
4
7
7
3

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
7
2

1
A

V
A

N
T

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T
, 
L
L
C

Y
e
s

5
2
9
.5

8
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
7

9
4
7
7
4

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
5

1
C

IN
T

A
S

Y
e
s

2
5
.0

0
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
8

9
4
7
7
5

C
h
e
c
k

1
3
8
7

1
C

IN
T

A
S

 O
H

IO
Y
e
s



P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

5

3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
:5

6
:0

1

r_
a
p
_
p
ym

tr
e
g
2

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

S
 C

H
A

R
T

E
R

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

 b
y
 B

a
n

k
 a

n
d

 C
h

e
c

k

P
a
y
/V

o
id

D
a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
ri

n
t

R
e
c
o

n
V

o
id

T
a
x
 C

la
s
s

B
a
n

k
B

a
tc

h
C

h
e
c
k
 N

o
P

a
y
 T

y
p

e
P

m
t 

N
o

G
rp

C
o

d
e

R
c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

8
9
.8

5
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
6

9
4
7
7
6

C
h
e
c
k

1
0
2
7

1
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

R
P

Y
e
s

6
9
0
.0

0
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
6
9

9
4
7
7
7

C
h
e
c
k

2
6
3
6

1
M

A
R

C
O

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
Y
e
s

3
5
.5

5
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
7
0

9
4
7
7
8

C
h
e
c
k

2
6
4
5

1
M

A
R

S
D

E
N

 B
L
D

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 L

L
C

Y
e
s

1
,4

8
9
.4

5
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
7
3

9
4
7
7
9

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
4
4

1
N

E
V

C
O

 S
P

O
R

T
S

, 
L
L
C

Y
e
s

2
8
9
.3

3
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
7
4

9
4
7
8
0

C
h
e
c
k

4
5
5
4

1
S

T
E

R
IC

Y
C

L
E

, 
IN

C
Y
e
s

1
,4

8
7
.5

0
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
7
1

9
4
7
8
1

C
h
e
c
k

3
7
1
2

1
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
 O

N
 C

A
L
L

Y
e
s

1
,7

3
1
.5

4
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
7
2

9
4
7
8
2

C
h
e
c
k

4
4
6
5

1
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
Y
e
s

1
3
2
.0

0
0
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

N
o

N
o

V
B

7
4
7
6

9
4
7
8
3

C
h
e
c
k

1
4
0
2

1
C

K
C

 G
O

O
D

 F
O

O
D

Y
e
s

$
1
0
,8

9
2
,8

9
7
.5

9
B

a
n
k 

T
o
ta

l:

$
1
0
,8

9
2
,8

9
7
.5

9
R

e
p
o
rt

 T
o
ta

l:





ENROLLMENT
- Original Adopted Budget: 950

- Current Actual: 1,199 as of  2/17/2022

- Monthly Average 1,080 across all data collection points 



REVENUES



REVENUES CONTINUED

- ENROLLMENT IS LOOKING GREAT, HEAVY MARKETING AND TEAM EFFORTS FOR VIRTUAL

- CURRENT ESTIMATES SHOW + 249  ADM’S HIGHER THAN ADOPTED BUDGET

• $3,343,644 AHEAD OF PACE FROM THIS TIME LAST YEAR, MOSTLY DUE TO INCREASED ENROLLMENT, 

CARES FUNDING, INCREASE IN STATE FUNDING

• INSURANCE RECOVERY DOWN SINCE WE DOWN AS WE WRAP UP THE INSURANCE CLAIM FROM MTS 

SECONDARY



EXPENDITURES



EXPENSES CONTINUED

• WE ARE 12,882,203 MILLION AHEAD OF WHERE WE WERE THIS TIME LAST YEAR

- WHY?

• LOTS OF EXPENDITURES HAVE GONE INTO THE MTS SECONDARY BUILDING AND DISTRICT OFFICE NOW 

THAT IT IS OPEN.  PUT THROUGH A LOT OF CONNECTIONS PAYMENTS IN NOVEMBER TO PAY OFF FY21 

BALANCE AND A LOT OF PAYMENTS IN FEBRUARY (THIS WILL TAPER OFF AS THE YEAR WINDS DOWN)

• TRANSPORTATION IS HIGHER THIS YEAR AS WE ARE NOW BACK IN SCHOOL

• REGULAR INSTRUCTION COST UP DUE TO USING ONE TIME CARES FUNDING FOR THE BETTERMENT OF THE 

STUDENTS IN THEIR AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAMS AND CREDIT RECOVERY



ANY QUESTIONS?



February 28, 

2022

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

REVENUE CATEGORIES June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021

Adopted 

Budget

Projected End 

Of Year

Received 

YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of Budget 

Received

% of Actuals 

Received

% of Actuals 

Received

Current YTD 

vs. PYTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

STATE 45,269,926 56,619,404 58,179,630 58,974,777 32,856,465 25,323,165 56.47% 54.55% 58.43% 1,970,472 30,885,993 26,451,323

FEDERAL 1,096,402 4,068,170 11,735,157 12,077,101 3,523,856 8,211,301 30.03% 36.60% -2.48% 2,034,832 1,489,024 (27,196)

PROPERTY TAXES 2,557,100 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

LOCAL SALES, INS RECOVERY & JUDGEMENTS 0 2,545,641 1,000,000 2,109,078 2,109,078 (1,109,078) 210.91% 100.00% 0.00% (436,564) 2,545,641 0

SALE OF BONDS & LOANS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

INCOMING TRANSFERS FROM OTH FUNDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

LOCAL (FEES, INTEREST, ETC.) 283,819 289,838 400,815 262,393 135,388 265,427 33.78% 124.37% 79.76% (225,096) 360,484 226,380

TOTALS 49,207,248 63,523,054 71,315,602 73,423,349 38,624,787 32,690,815 54.16% 55.54% 54.16% 3,343,644 35,281,143 26,650,506

February 28, 

2022

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

EXPENDITURES (OBJECT SERIES) June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021

Adopted 

Budget

Projected End 

Of Year

Expended 

YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of Budget 

Expended

% of Actuals 

Expended

% of Actuals 

Expended

Current YTD 

vs. PYTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

SALARIES & WAGES 9,946,398 10,541,777 11,444,765 11,578,118 6,283,121 5,161,644 54.90% 54.64% 56.58% 522,612 5,760,510 5,627,600

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,403,361 3,646,091 3,940,083 3,862,786 2,104,429 1,835,654 53.41% 55.46% 56.26% 82,398 2,022,032 1,914,899

PURCHASED SERVICES 32,398,705 44,103,435 47,878,331 61,793,725 33,453,633 14,424,698 69.87% 49.21% 52.61% 11,749,910 21,703,723 17,044,151

SUPPLIES 564,885 1,131,962 4,628,858 3,044,573 1,737,687 2,891,171 37.54% 65.47% 77.63% 996,615 741,072 438,524

EQUIPMENT 482,003 2,975,286 1,985,736 977,277 57,184 1,928,553 2.88% 17.17% 76.37% (453,632) 510,816 368,121

DEBT SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

OTHER EXPENDITURES 49,565 117,635 419,510 144,545 97,346 322,165 23.20% 96.10% 101.00% (15,699) 113,045 50,060

OTHER FINANCING USES 0 113,069 152,716 152,716 0 152,716 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

TOTALS 46,844,917 62,629,253 70,450,000 81,553,740 43,733,401 26,716,600 62.08% 49.26% 54.31% 12,882,203 30,851,198 25,443,355

February 28, 

2022

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

EXPENDITURES (PROGRAM SERIES) June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021

Adopted 

Budget

Projected End 

Of Year

Expended 

YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of Budget 

Expended

% of Actuals 

Expended

% of Actuals 

Expended

Current YTD 

vs. PYTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

SITE ADMINISTRATION 1,553,358 1,595,172 1,818,012 1,754,958 1,002,687 815,325 55.15% 63.00% 62.15% (2,331) 1,005,018 965,468

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 284,070 224,518 265,752 432,685 341,624 (75,872) 128.55% 72.23% 61.20% 179,457 162,167 173,841

SUPPORT SERVICES 1,612,735 1,545,492 1,604,410 1,366,763 847,349 757,062 52.81% 62.64% 62.37% (120,708) 968,057 1,005,885

REGULAR INSTRUCTION 30,565,213 44,833,573 44,983,160 59,776,886 31,505,264 13,477,896 70.04% 47.00% 49.63% 10,433,234 21,072,029 15,168,590

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITES 56,281 13,959 7,556 37,640 36,067 (28,512) 477.36% 28.39% 96.01% 32,104 3,963 54,033

VOCATIONAL INSTRUCTION 0 0 0 49,127 49,127 (49,127) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 49,127 0 0

SPECIAL EDUCATION 3,489,187 3,279,492 3,590,027 3,650,612 1,968,643 1,621,385 54.84% 55.40% 59.21% 151,950 1,816,693 2,066,102

COMMUNITY SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT 624,834 1,202,629 3,948,542 1,575,166 478,437 3,470,105 12.12% 60.84% 62.43% (253,196) 731,633 390,101

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 2,738,361 2,373,210 6,627,293 4,262,864 1,743,865 4,883,428 26.31% 56.58% 55.54% 401,008 1,342,857 1,520,762

FACILITIES 5,829,838 7,349,110 7,339,232 7,576,526 4,863,880 2,475,352 66.27% 49.60% 69.14% 1,218,892 3,644,988 4,030,708

OTHER FINANCING USES 91,039 212,098 266,016 1,070,513 896,458 (630,442) 336.99% 48.94% 74.54% 792,665 103,793 67,865

TOTALS 46,844,917 62,629,253 70,450,000 81,553,740 43,733,401 26,716,600 62.08% 49.26% 54.31% 12,882,203 30,851,198 25,443,355

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY SOURCE, OBJECT SERIES & PROGRAM SERIES
MINNESOTA TRANSITIONS CHARTER SCH | February 28, 2022



REVENUE & EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY SOURCE, OBJECT SERIES & PROGRAM SERIES
MINNESOTA TRANSITIONS CHARTER SCH | February 28, 2022

ACTIVITY - OTHER FUNDS

February 28, 

2022

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

REVENUE June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021

Adopted 

Budget

Projected End 

Of Year

Received 

YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of Budget 

Received

% of Actuals 

Received

% of Actuals 

Received

Current YTD 

vs. PYTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

FOOD SERVICE 457,690 376,838 421,480 505,420 176,042 245,438 41.77% 31.42% 43.49% 57,637 118,405 199,040

COMMUNITY EDUCATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

DEBT SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

TRUST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

CUSTODIAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

INTERNAL SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

OPEB REVOCABLE TRUST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

OPEB IRREVOCABLE TRUST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

OPEB DEBT SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

TOTALS 457,690 376,838 421,480 505,420 176,042 245,438 41.77% 31.42% 43.49% 57,637 118,405 199,040

February 28, 

2022

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

EXPENDITURES June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021

Adopted 

Budget

Projected End 

Of Year

Expended 

YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of Budget 

Expended

% of Actuals 

Expended

% of Actuals 

Expended

Current YTD 

vs. PYTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

FOOD SERVICE 597,366 376,838 423,470 468,800 309,606 113,865 73.11% 60.91% 60.17% 80,071 229,535 359,440

COMMUNITY EDUCATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

DEBT SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

TRUST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

CUSTODIAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

INTERNAL SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

OPEB REVOCABLE TRUST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

OPEB IRREVOCABLE TRUST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

OPEB DEBT SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

TOTALS 597,366 376,838 423,470 468,800 309,606 113,865 73.11% 60.91% 60.17% 80,071 229,535 359,440

SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

February 28, 

2022

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

SUMMARY   June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021

Adopted 

Budget

Projected End 

Of Year YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of Budget 

Expended

% of Actuals 

Expended

% of Actuals 

Expended

Current YTD 

vs. PYTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

REVENUE 49,664,938 63,899,892 71,737,082 73,928,769 38,800,830 32,936,252 54.09% 55.40% 54.06% 3,401,282 35,399,548 26,849,546

EXPENDITURES 47,442,283 63,006,092 70,873,470 82,022,540 44,043,006 26,830,464 62.14% 49.33% 54.39% 12,962,274 31,080,732 25,802,795

SPENDING VARIANCE 2,222,655 893,800 863,612 (8,093,771) (5,242,176) N/A N/A N/A N/A (9,560,992) 4,318,816 1,046,751



February 

28, 2022

February 

28, 2021

February 

28, 2020

DESCRIPTION

June 30, 

2020

June 30, 

2021

Adopted 

Budget

Projected 

End Of Year

Revenue 

YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of 

Budget 

Received

% of 

Actuals 

Received

% of 

Actuals 

Received

Current YTD 

vs. Prior YTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

LOCAL REVENUES

020 PROPERTY TAX SHIFT RECOGNITION 2,557,100 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

021 TUITION/REIMB MN DISTRICTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% (6,377) 6,377 0

050 FEES FROM PATRONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

060 ADMISSIONS & STUDENT ACTIVITY REV 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

071 MA REV/DEPT OF HUMAN SVCS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

092 INTEREST EARNINGS 32,619 11,768 59,500 18,179 5,229 54,271 8.79% 68.03% 90.89% (2,777) 8,006 29,647

093 RENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

096 GIFTS AND BEQUESTS 149,073 125,593 104,100 22,231 1,155 102,945 1.11% 116.04% 93.64% (144,581) 145,736 139,591

099 MISC REV FROM LOCAL SOURCES 102,128 152,478 237,215 221,984 129,005 108,210 54.38% 131.41% 55.95% (71,361) 200,365 57,142

Total LOCAL REVENUES 2,840,919 289,838 400,815 262,393 135,388 265,427 33.78% 124.37% 7.97% (225,096) 360,484 226,380

 

STATE REVENUES

201 ENDOWMENT FUND APPORTIONMENT 93,858 155,353 159,967 183,022 109,943 50,023 68.73% 50.48% 86.45% 31,529 78,415 81,141

211 GENERAL EDUCATION AID 34,309,776 46,994,092 46,335,805 47,110,163 31,287,813 15,047,993 67.52% 63.30% 70.44% 1,541,320 29,746,493 24,168,879

212 LITERACY INCENTIVE AID 75,498 78,394 76,500 68,291 248 76,252 0.32% -115.52% 50.00% 90,811 (90,563) 37,749

213 SHARED TIME AID 224,999 118,957 255,000 180,004 (121,223) 376,223 -47.54% -189.14% -4.26% 103,777 (225,000) (9,585)

300 STATE AID (REQUIRES FIN CODE) 5,050,265 3,146,607 5,050,960 5,032,767 (9,761) 5,060,722 -0.19% -1.41% 1.90% 34,535 (44,296) 95,999

317 LONG TERM FACILITY MAINT AID 565,164 778,754 765,348 772,685 92 765,256 0.01% -0.04% -1.51% 391 (299) (8,516)

360 STATE AID FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION 4,824,333 5,220,848 5,406,000 5,513,576 1,574,949 3,831,051 29.13% 27.20% 43.19% 155,104 1,419,844 2,083,638

369 OTHER REV,OTHER STATE AGENCIES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

370 OTHER,MN DEPT OF EDUCATION 126,032 126,400 130,050 114,269 14,405 115,645 11.08% 1.11% 1.60% 13,005 1,400 2,018

Total STATE REVENUES 45,269,926 56,619,404 58,179,630 58,974,777 32,856,465 25,323,165 56.47% 54.55% 58.43% 1,970,472 30,885,993 26,451,323

 

FEDERAL REVENUES RECEIVED FROM STATE

400 FEDERAL AID/MDE (REQUIRES FIN) 1,096,402 3,995,509 11,735,157 12,077,101 3,523,856 8,211,301 30.03% 37.27% -2.48% 2,034,832 1,489,024 (27,196)

471 SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

472 SPECIAL ASSIST,NEEDY CHILD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

473 COMMODITY CASH REBATE PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

474 COMMODITY DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

476 SCHOOL BREAKFAST PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

479 SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

Total FEDERAL REVENUES RECEIVED FROM STATE 1,096,402 3,995,509 11,735,157 12,077,101 3,523,856 8,211,301 30.03% 37.27% -2.48% 2,034,832 1,489,024 (27,196)

 

FEDERAL REVENUES RECEIVED FROM FED SOURCES

500 DIRECT FEDERAL AID (REQUIRES FIN) 0 72,662 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

Total FEDERAL REVENUES RECEIVED FROM FED SOURCES 0 72,662 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

 

LOCAL SALES, INSURANCE RECOVERY, AND JUDGEMENTS

601 FOOD SERVICE SALES TO PUPILS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

606 FOOD SERVICE SALES TO ADULTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

619 COST MATERIALS/REV PROD (CONTRA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

621 SALE/MATERIALS FOR RESALE (NET TX) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

625 INSURANCE RECOVERY 0 2,545,641 1,000,000 2,109,078 2,109,078 (1,109,078) 210.91% 100.00% 0.00% (436,564) 2,545,641 0

Total LOCAL SALES, INSURANCE RECOVERY, AND JUDGEMENTS 0 2,545,641 1,000,000 2,109,078 2,109,078 (1,109,078) 210.91% 100.00% 0.00% (436,564) 2,545,641 0

 

INCOMING TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS

649 PERMANENT TRANSFERS/OTHER FUND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

Total INCOMING TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

GENERAL FUND TOTAL 49,207,248 63,523,054 71,315,602 73,423,349 38,624,787 32,690,815 54.16% 55.54% 54.16% 3,343,644 35,281,143 26,650,506

GENERAL FUND - REVENUE SUMMARY
MINNESOTA TRANSITIONS CHARTER SCH | February 28, 2022



February 

28, 2022

February 

28, 2021

February 

28, 2020

DESCRIPTION June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021 Adopted Budget

Projected End 

Of Year Expenses YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of 

Budget 

Expended

% of 

Actuals 

Expended

% of 

Actuals 

Expended

Current YTD 

vs. Prior YTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION

010 BOARD OF EDUCATION 32,577 16,504 38,871 33,280 27,077 11,794 69.66% 179.70% 92.08% (2,581) 29,658 29,997

020 OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 251,492 208,014 226,881 188,756 103,898 122,982 45.79% 63.70% 57.20% (28,610) 132,509 143,844

030 INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 0 0 0 210,648 210,648 (210,648) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 210,648 0 0

TOTAL - DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 284,070 224,518 265,752 432,685 341,624 (75,872) 128.55% 72.23% 61.20% 179,457 162,167 173,841

 

SITE ADMINISTRATION

050 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 1,553,358 1,595,172 1,818,012 1,754,958 1,002,687 815,325 55.15% 63.00% 62.15% (2,331) 1,005,018 965,468

TOTAL - SITE ADMINISTRATION 1,553,358 1,595,172 1,818,012 1,754,958 1,002,687 815,325 55.15% 63.00% 62.15% (2,331) 1,005,018 965,468

 

SUPPORT SERVICES

105 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 615,718 655,255 601,595 416,453 201,331 400,264 33.47% 48.53% 54.92% (116,662) 317,993 338,165

107 OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 161,689 254,735 209,165 182,030 98,658 110,507 47.17% 62.01% 60.71% (59,303) 157,960 98,154

108 ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNOLOGY SVC 260,488 124,286 115,738 128,909 99,629 16,109 86.08% 64.51% 44.65% 19,452 80,177 116,307

110 BUSINESS SUPPORT SERVICES 574,840 511,217 677,912 639,372 447,732 230,181 66.05% 80.58% 78.85% 35,804 411,927 453,260

TOTAL - SUPPORT SERVICES 1,612,735 1,545,492 1,604,410 1,366,763 847,349 757,062 52.81% 62.64% 62.37% (120,708) 968,057 1,005,885

 

REGULAR INSTRUCTION

201 EDUCATION,KINDERGARTEN 524 637 758 42 (216) 974 -28.58% 0.00% 85.79% (216) 0 450

203 EDUCATION,ELEMENTARY GENERAL 1,799,253 1,691,784 1,808,759 1,740,028 919,512 889,247 50.84% 52.22% 55.44% 36,105 883,407 997,463

204 TITLE II, PART A TRAINING & RECRUITING 149,751 129,589 136,011 158,906 95,128 40,883 69.94% 47.01% 64.41% 34,210 60,917 96,458

205 TITLE III, PART A LANGUAGE ACQUISITION 44,764 45,909 45,700 37,897 22,173 23,527 48.52% 49.60% 14.51% (596) 22,769 6,496

206 TITLE IV, PART A SAFE/DRUG FREE SCHOOLS 0 52,446 55,086 73,330 48,611 6,475 88.25% 57.06% 0.00% 18,686 29,925 0

211 EDUCATION,SECONDARY GENERAL 25,019,992 39,041,290 38,851,652 53,955,515 28,462,974 10,388,678 73.26% 46.27% 47.87% 10,399,078 18,063,896 11,976,759

212 VISUAL ART 202,936 214,831 220,737 247,597 147,509 73,228 66.83% 54.01% 54.43% 31,470 116,039 110,464

215 BUSINESS 59,087 6,425 15,023 6,804 0 15,023 0.00% 34.83% 54.00% (2,237) 2,237 31,907

216 TITLE I, PART A IMPROVE ACHIEVE/DISADV 854,162 877,081 891,590 883,271 489,929 401,662 54.95% 44.70% 73.49% 97,917 392,012 627,722

219 ENGLISH LEARNER 272,006 223,128 210,660 180,242 85,199 125,462 40.44% 50.65% 59.96% (27,824) 113,023 163,089

220 ENGLISH, LANGUAGE ARTS 283,249 377,314 396,262 350,461 168,464 227,797 42.51% 53.72% 52.97% (34,247) 202,712 150,046

230 FOREIGN/NATIVE LANGUAGE 75,407 198,803 215,192 170,140 74,223 140,969 34.49% 55.43% 54.14% (35,965) 110,188 40,824

240 HEALTH, PHYSICAL ED & RECREATION 277,809 272,772 277,091 248,385 122,295 154,795 44.14% 53.39% 53.76% (23,346) 145,642 149,350

256 MATHEMATICS 366,484 380,322 472,699 318,743 98,278 374,421 20.79% 60.68% 53.09% (132,519) 230,797 194,579

257 COMPUTER SCIENCE/TECHNOLOGY ED 52,579 122,128 125,218 122,541 67,590 57,629 53.98% 53.04% 54.31% 2,812 64,778 28,553

258 MUSIC 183,065 192,311 199,123 181,345 90,209 108,914 45.30% 53.30% 53.70% (12,297) 102,506 98,302

260 NATURAL SCIENCES 451,832 470,646 491,035 483,428 257,794 233,241 52.50% 53.31% 53.20% 6,899 250,895 240,363

270 SOCIAL SCIENCES/SOCIAL STUDIES 472,313 536,158 570,564 618,211 355,592 214,972 62.32% 52.28% 54.15% 75,306 280,286 255,766

TOTAL - REGULAR INSTRUCTION 30,565,213 44,833,573 44,983,160 59,776,886 31,505,264 13,477,896 70.04% 47.00% 49.63% 10,433,234 21,072,029 15,168,590

 

EXTRA-CURRICULAR

291 CO,CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES, NON ATHLETICS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

292 BOYS/GIRLS ATHLETICS 10,066 4,003 4,437 14,211 13,654 (9,217) 307.71% 99.00% 95.15% 9,691 3,963 9,577

294 BOYS ATHLETICS 22,924 0 1,334 18,583 18,129 (16,795) 1359.24% 0.00% 95.05% 18,129 0 21,789

296 GIRLS ATHLETICS 21,493 0 1,784 2,838 2,277 (493) 127.63% 0.00% 100.00% 2,277 0 21,493

298 EXTRA,CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 1,798 9,956 0 2,007 2,007 (2,007) 0.00% 0.00% 65.25% 2,007 0 1,173

TOTAL - EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 56,281 13,959 7,556 37,640 36,067 (28,512) 477.36% 28.39% 96.01% 32,104 3,963 54,033

 

VOCATIONAL INSTRUCTION

361 TRADE & INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

399 CAREER & TECHNICAL GENERAL 0 0 0 49,127 49,127 (49,127) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 49,127 0 0

TOTAL - VOCATIONAL INSTRUCTION 0 0 0 49,127 49,127 (49,127) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 49,127 0 0

 

SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION

400 GENERAL SPECIAL EDUCATION (145,183) (3,153,093) (3,051,005) (2,170,210) (0) (3,051,005) 0.00% -1.49% -7.05% (46,897) 46,897 10,235

401 SPEECH/LANGUAGE IMPAIRED 1,599 515,935 339,248 284,113 50,885 288,363 15.00% 0.00% 103.13% 50,885 0 1,649

402 MILD,MODERATE COGNITIVE DISAB 0 147,151 153,466 105,677 0 153,466 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

403 SEVERE,PROFOUND COGNITIVE DISAB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

404 PHYSICALLY IMPAIRED 0 43,890 1,421 979 0 1,421 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

405 DEAF, HARD OF HEARING 6,670 4,140 25,852 22,682 4,880 20,972 18.88% 60.51% 44.11% 2,375 2,505 2,942

406 VISUALLY IMPAIRED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

407 SPECIFIC LEARNING DISABILITY 563,981 1,258,810 1,455,412 1,133,436 262,169 1,193,243 18.01% 19.00% 54.69% 22,998 239,170 308,455

408 EMOTIONAL/BEHAVIORAL DISORDER 700,877 1,305,674 1,383,253 1,215,637 451,100 932,153 32.61% 32.45% 49.59% 27,457 423,644 347,544

410 OTHER HEALTH DISABILITIES 214,854 245,174 291,308 253,693 87,881 203,426 30.17% 45.19% 59.26% (22,904) 110,786 127,315

411 AUTISTIC SPECTRUM DISORDERS 171,627 725,545 302,869 236,056 55,631 247,239 18.37% 8.84% 66.12% (8,525) 64,156 113,484

412 DEVELOPMENTALLY DELAYED 0 0 955 292 0 955 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

414 TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

GENERAL FUND - EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM CODE
MINNESOTA TRANSITIONS CHARTER SCH | February 28, 2022



February 

28, 2022

February 

28, 2021

February 

28, 2020

DESCRIPTION June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021 Adopted Budget

Projected End 

Of Year Expenses YTD

Budget 

Remaining

% of 

Budget 

Expended

% of 

Actuals 

Expended

% of 

Actuals 

Expended

Current YTD 

vs. Prior YTD

February 28, 

2021

February 28, 

2020

416 SEVERELY MULTIPLY IMPAIRED 0 40,317 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

420 SPECIAL ED,AGGREGATE 3+ 1,730,072 1,938,898 2,390,513 2,404,272 1,006,022 1,384,490 42.08% 41.39% 56.41% 203,476 802,546 975,859

422 SPECIAL ED,STUDENTS W/O DISABILITES 244,691 207,051 296,735 163,986 50,074 246,661 16.88% 61.33% 73.00% (76,916) 126,990 178,620

TOTAL - SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION 3,489,187 3,279,492 3,590,027 3,650,612 1,968,643 1,621,385 54.84% 55.40% 59.21% 151,950 1,816,693 2,066,102

 

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT 

605 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT 212,351 220,411 166,514 182,601 112,970 53,543 67.84% 45.62% 65.80% 12,417 100,553 139,736

610 CURRICULUM CONSULT & DEV 119,525 0 74 19 0 74 0.00% 0.00% 79.69% 0 0 95,250

620 LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

630 INSTRUCTION,RELATED TECHNOLOGY 283,296 976,239 3,777,788 1,383,132 358,191 3,419,598 9.48% 64.64% 51.36% (272,854) 631,044 145,503

640 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 9,662 5,980 4,166 9,414 7,276 (3,110) 174.64% 0.59% 99.48% 7,241 35 9,612

TOTAL - INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT 624,834 1,202,629 3,948,542 1,575,166 478,437 3,470,105 12.12% 60.84% 62.43% (253,196) 731,633 390,101

 

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

710 SECONDARY COUNSELING/GUIDANCE 379,670 508,929 527,210 531,783 294,233 232,977 55.81% 52.79% 54.05% 25,562 268,672 205,230

712 ELEMENTARY COUNSELING/GUIDANCE 29,794 31,414 32,367 35,122 19,268 13,099 59.53% 54.11% 53.76% 2,270 16,999 16,016

720 HEALTH SERVICES 28,953 14,208 34,346 26,329 15,781 18,565 45.95% 39.32% 66.86% 10,195 5,586 19,357

740 SOCIAL WORK SERVICES 300,732 300,911 339,029 238,306 74,418 264,611 21.95% 57.68% 50.27% (99,136) 173,554 151,179

760 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 1,999,212 1,517,748 5,694,274 3,431,306 1,340,164 4,354,110 23.54% 57.85% 56.47% 462,118 878,046 1,128,980

770 FOOD SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

790 OTHER PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 0 0 66 17 0 66 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

TOTAL - PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 2,738,361 2,373,210 6,627,293 4,262,864 1,743,865 4,883,428 26.31% 56.58% 55.54% 401,008 1,342,857 1,520,762

 

FACILITIES

810 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 1,409,002 1,487,254 3,750,285 3,843,436 2,163,982 1,586,303 57.70% 68.89% 70.98% 1,139,397 1,024,584 1,000,168

850 CAPITAL FACILITIES 4,420,836 5,861,856 3,588,947 3,733,090 2,699,899 889,049 75.23% 44.70% 68.55% 79,495 2,620,404 3,030,540

TOTAL - FACILITIES 5,829,838 7,349,110 7,339,232 7,576,526 4,863,880 2,475,352 66.27% 49.60% 69.14% 1,218,892 3,644,988 4,030,708

 

OTHER FINANCING USES

940 INSURANCE 91,039 99,029 113,300 917,797 896,458 (783,158) 791.23% 104.81% 74.54% 792,665 103,793 67,865

950 TRANSFERS 0 113,069 152,716 152,716 0 152,716 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

TOTAL - OTHER FINANCING USES 91,039 212,098 266,016 1,070,513 896,458 (630,442) 336.99% 48.94% 74.54% 792,665 103,793 67,865

 

GENERAL FUND TOTAL 46,844,917 62,629,253 70,450,000 81,553,740 43,733,401 26,716,600 62.08% 49.26% 54.31% 12,882,203 30,851,198 25,443,355



Staff Survey Results

Themes in Comment Section:

Yes: It is time. I’m tired of fighting with kids about wearing them. I trust the science that
says we are ready. Nowhere else has to wear them. As long as the numbers support it, I
support it.

No: I wouldn’t feel comfortable working in the building if we remove masks. I’m more
comfortable with keeping them until the end of the year. Why change now when we
have little time left, we might as well just keep it until June.



Student Survey Results

Themes from Comment Section:

Yes: Give us the option. I’m tired of wearing my mask. I want to see people’s faces.
People should get the choice. I can’t breathe well with one on.

No: I’m insecure without one. I’ll keep wearing one. It is safer with a mask.



Family Survey Results

Themes from Comment Section:

Yes: It’s time. I trust the CDC. We don’t have to wear them elsewhere, it is time to have
the choice at school. Most people are vaccinated.

No: Masks are helpful to guard against other illnesses. I would not feel comfortable
sending my child if no masks are worn. I don’t think it should be optional. It hasn’t been
long enough.



Minnesota Transitions Charter School
Succession Plan

Minnesota Transitions Charter School (MTCS) has a shared leadership model. The
Superintendent / Executive Director has the authority to act on all matters of school governance,
subject to the oversight and authority of the Board of Directors, and it’s Executive Committee.
The Superintendent / Executive Director has convened a leadership team of Directors to assist in
the decision making for the network of schools. Although the make-up of the leadership team
may change, it currently consists of the following positions:

● Associate Executive Director
● Director of Minnesota Virtual High School
● Director of Curriculum and Instruction
● Director of Student Services
● Director of MTS Elementary
● Director of Banaadir Academy
● Director of ELL
● Director of Banaadir Elementary
● Director of PEASE Academy

This Plan includes three parts:

1) A Short-Term plan for who will be in charge if the Superintendent / Executive Director is
out of the building for a short period of time. Typically this is when he/she is out of the
building for all or part of a day, or is gone from the school for up to two weeks.
2) An Intermediate plan for what would happen if the Superintendent / Executive Director is
not able to handle the operations and administration of MTCS for longer than two weeks,
and/or in the event of an emergency, including the death or disability of the Superintendent /
Executive Director .
3) A Succession plan for what would happen if the Superintendent/ Executive Director  has
announced his/her intent to retire or if the Superintendent / Executive Director’s employment
is otherwise terminated.

1. Short-Term Plan:
When the Superintendent / Executive Director is out of the building, the leadership team will
handle and address all communication and decisions pertaining to the facility, purchasing,
payroll, and community relations. They will each handle the duties to which they are
assigned. Major decisions may be delayed, at the option of the leadership team member, until
the Superintendent / Executive Director is able to return, or until the Superintendent /
Executive Director weighs in on the decision, if possible.



Decisions relating to students, parents and staff will be the responsibility of the
Principal/Director in the building, along with the corresponding member of the Cabinet who
is responsible for that program, if any.
Because of the short duration of the Superintendent / Executive Director’s absence, Board
members would not need to be informed or involved in the decision-making process. The
Board Chair or Executive Committee may be notified of an absence lasting more than a few
days.

2. Intermediate Plan
If the Superintendent / Executive Director is unable to work for a period of over two weeks,
or in the event that he/she cannot perform their duties, such as the death or hospitalization of
the Superintendent,  an intermediate plan will be declared by the Board Chair and the
Executive Committee. In the shortest time period possible, but no longer than 10 days, the
Executive Committee of the Board will decide whether or not to hire an Interim
Superintendent / Executive Director until the Superintendent/ Executive Director has
recovered and is able to perform his/her duties, or until a permanent replacement is secured.
A consultant may be employed to assist the Board in the search for the Interim
Superintendent / Executive Director or a current Cabinet member may be appointed.
Until the time that an Interim Superintendent / Executive Director is hired and begins his/her
duties, or until the Superintendent / Executive Director is able to return to his/her duties, the
Associate Superintendent / Associate Executive Director will fulfill the duties of the
Superintendent / Executive Director. If the Associate Superintendent / Associate Executive
Director is unable to fulfill these duties, the Director of Minnesota Virtual Schools shall
fulfill these duties. The full School Board shall meet to confirm the hiring of any Interim
Superintendent / Executive Director.

In summary:
1. Within 10 days the Executive Committee of the  Board will convene to determine

whether to hire an Interim Superintendent / Interim Executive Director in the absence of
the Superintendent / Executive Director.

2. When it is determined that the intermediate plan is activated, the Associate
Superintendent / Associate Executive Director will fulfill the executive functions of
MTCS until the Board has hired an interim replacement for the Superintendent /
Executive Director.

3. If the Associate Superintendent / Associate Executive Director is unable to fulfill these
duties while the Board hires an interim Superintendent / Interim Executive Director, the
Director at Minnesota Virtual Schools will fulfill the executive functions of MTCS.

4. The full School Board will meet to confirm the hiring of any interim Superintendent /
Executive Director.

3. Succession Plan



In the event that the Superintendent / Executive Director leaves his/her employment due to
voluntary or involuntary termination or retirement, the Intermediate Plan, described above,
will be followed.
Specifically, with regards to retirement, the Executive Committee and the Director of Human
Resources shall meet and outline the steps that will be taken to hire a permanent successor.  If
practicable, a successor may be employed while the current Superintendent / Executive
Director is still working at MTCS in order to help with the transition. The successor may act
as an Assistant Superintendent and gradually take on more of the Superintendent’s duties.
The period of time for the successor to serve in the role of Assistant Superintendent shall not
exceed one year.
Specifically, with regards to involuntary termination, the Superintendent / Executive Director
will be relieved of his/her duties, effective immediately. The Board Chair will collect his/her
keys, passes, computers, and any other school property. The outgoing Superintendent /
Executive Director may collect their personal belongings at a time that is agreed upon by the
Board of Directors or the Executive Committee, and at least two Board Members will be
present while the outgoing Superintendent / Executive Director collects those items.


